

40 2023 - 10 2025

BUYING PLAN

A GUIDE TO DOING BUSINESS WITH THE CITY
& GOVERNMENT AGENCIES



CITY OF CHICAGO | SISTER AGENCIES | COOK COUNTY | STATE OF ILLINOIS

CITY HALL 121 N. LASALLE, ROOM 806 | BID & BOND ROOM 103
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602 | 312-744-4900

BUYING PLAN

4Q 2023 | 1Q 2025

TABLE OF CONTENTS

What is the Buying Plan?	2
Contributing Agencies	
Contracting Opportunities	
City of Chicago	
Chicago Board of Elections	35
Chicago Park District	36
Chicago Public Schools	37
Chicago Transit Authority	40
City Colleges of Chicago	49
Forest Preserve District of Cook County	50
Illinois Tollway Authority	52
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority	55
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago	56
Public Building Commission	57
Assist Agency Directory	58
Government Procurement Compliance Forum	63

what is the BUYING PLAN

- A 15-month forecast of upcoming opportunities to help businesses plan ahead
- Contains opportunities from the City of Chicago & 13 additional Government Agencies
- Highlights programs & initiatives for Small, Mid-sized, Minority & Women-Owned Firms
- Includes a directory of Assist Agencies offering support & education for the vendor community

The Buying Plan is a key transparency initiative that the City of Chicago uses to forecast the goods and services that it expects to procure, allowing the vendor community to prepare for upcoming solicitations.

Details on contracts currently accepting bids are published weekly in the Bid Opportunity List (BOL) at chicago.gov/bids. They are also included in the DPS Alerts newsletter. You can register for weekly DPS Alerts sent right to your inbox at: bit.ly/DPSalerts-signup

PROGRAMS & INITIATIVES

Capital Plan

The Chicago Works Five-year Capital Plan is a multi-billion dollar initiative to allocate spending to improve the quality of life for all Chicago residents by investing in infrastructure and City in City facilities in all 77 communities. The Plan is estimated to put thousands of Chicagoans back to work and will address a decades-long backlog of infrastructure needs. It also aims to reduce operational costs and concerns about aging infrastructure. Contracts with this designation will place high priority on working with minority-& women-owned as well as locallyowned businesses.

Target Market

Exclusive opportunities for citycertified businesses that are minority or women-owned. Vendors wishing to become certified in order to bid on Target Market opportunities may visit the Resource Guide on Certification here:

https://bit.ly/DPS-certification-guide

CONTRACT TYPES

Small-Business Initiative

Exclusive opportunities for small business enterprises and limited to construction projects that are under \$3M in total cost. Referred to in the Bid Opportunities as SBI.

Mid-size Business Initiative

Open to both small and mid-sized business enterprises and limited to construction projects that are between \$3M and \$10M in total cost. This initiative expands on the SBI program and encourages growth and graduated participation. Referred to in the Bid Opportunities as MBI.

ARCHITECTURE AND ENGINEERING

COMMODOTIES

CONSTRUCTION

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY

JOB ORDER CONTRACT (JOC)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

SMALL ORDER

VEHICLE & HEAVY EQUIPMENT

WORK SERVICES

CONTRIBUTING AGENCIES



Chicago Board of Election Commissioners |

chicagoelections.gov/en/job-and-contractor-opportunities.html

Learn about doing business with the Chicago Board of Election, including: managing voter registrations; safeguarding the rights of all voters to cast ballots independently.

Chicago Housing Authority | thecha.org/doing-business

Learn about the CHA's Department of Procurement and Contracts and its role and responsibility as it relates to purchasing goods and services for all CHA Departments.





Chicago Park District | chicagoparkdistrict.com/doing-business

CPD purchases millions in goods and services on an annual basis. The purchasing process is managed by the Department of Purchasing. Learn about CPD and how to conduct business with us by participating in our contracting opportunities.

Chicago Public Schools | cps.edu/procurement

CPS works with schools, vendors & stakeholders to provide goods and services of the highest quality and value for the district. We are dedicated to meeting our goal through competitive pricing while adhering to relevant laws, Board rules, policies, and procedures.





Chicago Transit Authority | transitchicago.com/procurement

The CTA operates the nation's second largest public transportation system and covers the City of Chicago and 35 surrounding suburbs. Learn how to become a vendor and be eligible to do business with the CTA.

City Colleges of Chicago | ccc.edu/procurement

City Colleges of Chicago purchases a full array of goods and services including, but not limited to: books, printing services, computer equipment, furniture, office equipment and supplies, and a variety of construction and professional services





Cook County of Illinois

Office of the Chief Procurement Officer | cookcountyil.gov/procurement

Our mission is to provide an open and transparent procurement process that promotes maximum competition, delivers procurement opportunities to our community, implements efficient procurement practices, and leverages the County's overall resources to achieve best value and quality.



Forest Preserve District of Cook County |

fpdcc.com/about/doing-business-partnerships

The Forest Preserves of Cook County, with nearly 70,000 acres, is one of the oldest and largest forest preserve districts in the United States. Register as a vendor and learn about current RFPs, RFQs, contracts, and quotes.

Illinois Tollway Authority | illinoistollway.com/doing-business

Transparency, accountability, diversity and efficiency are the driving forces behind Tollway business operations, ensuring outcomes that exceed customer expectations. Learn about how to do business with the Illinois Tollway.





Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority | mpea.com

MPEA is committed to the inclusion of minority and women-owned business enterprises in our overall procurement and contracting processes across the campus. Learn about how to do business with MPEA.

THE COLLECTION AT MCCORMICK SQUARE

The Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago I mwrd.org/doing-business

The MWRD will protect the health and safety of the public in its service area, protect the quality of the water supply source, improve the quality of water in watercourses in its service area, protect businesses and homes from flood damages, and manage water as a vital resource for its service area.





Public Building Commission | pbcchicago.com/current-opportunities-1-0

As the PBC marks the successful completion of a number of projects that are bringing new resources, opportunities and jobs to our communities, we are offering contracting or professional services opportunities to Chicago area businesses.

State of Illinois Chief Procurement Office | cpo.illinois.gov

We work with state agencies and universities to meet their procurement needs while exercising independent authority, oversight, and approval to ensure and continuously improve compliance with law, fair treatment, need-based decision-making, diversity, integrity, transparency, and value.



CONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES

Programs & Initiatives

Target Market

Small Business Initiative

Mid-Size Business Initiative

Capital Plan

CITY OF CHICAGO

Contracting Opportunities

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE				
111 -		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OF FORTONTILS	SOUNCE				
	DEPARTMENT: ANIMAL CARE & CONTROL									
Commodities	Dog Cat Animal Food	\$500K -	48	4Q 2023	TBD	Non-				
	Veterinary Pharmaceutical Vaccines	\$1M \$500K -		•		Federal Non-				
Commodities	& Drugs	\$1M	48	TBD	TBD	Federal				
Commodities	Animal Disinfectant Cleaner	\$250K - \$500K	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal				
	DEPARTMENT: AS		RMATION 8	SERVICES						
						Nan				
Commodities	Various Types of Printing Paper	\$100k - \$500k	36	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal				
Joc	JOB Order Contract (JOC) for General Construction	\$100M - \$500M	60	4Q 2023	Labor	Non- Federal				
Work Services	Snow Plowing & De-Icing Services	\$5M - \$10M	36	4Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal				
Commodities	Various Plumbing Supplies	\$1M - \$5M	36	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal				
Commodities	Janitorial Supplies	\$1M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal				
Commodities	Window Mounted & Portable Air Conditioning Units	\$100k - \$500k	36	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal				
Information & Technology	Riverwalk Community Marketplace	\$500k - \$1M	36	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal				
Professional Services	Professional Architectural & Engineering Design Services	\$1M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal				
Professional Services	Record Storage & Related Records Management Services	\$1M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal				
Professional Services	Professional Consulting Services for Roofing Inspection & Roof Construction Supervision	\$500k - \$1M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal				
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Electric Vehicles	\$10M - \$50M	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal				
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Runway Friction Testers	\$1M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal				
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	2- & 3-Wheel Personal Transports	\$500k - \$1M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal				
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Portable Gasoline Powered Generators	\$1M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal				
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Airport Rescue Fire Fighting Vehicle	\$10M - \$50M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal				
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Heavy Duty Tow Trucks	\$1M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal				
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Autonomous Vehicles	\$1M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal				

City of Chicago

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OF FORTOIN TIES	COUNCE
Work Services	Marine Services for City Owned Vessels Up to 40 Tons	\$10M - \$50M	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	Board Up Services (Rental, Installation & Removal of Security Door Panels & Security Window Panels)	\$1M - \$5M	36	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Work Services	Purchase, Repair, Maintenance of Audio-Visual Equipment	\$10M - \$50M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Work Services	Flag Re-roping & Repair	\$1M - \$5M	36	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Work Services	Integrated Pest Management	\$1M - \$5M	36	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Work Services	Locksmith & Parts	\$500k - \$1M	36	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	Repair, Replacement, & Maintenance of Various Doors & Motors: Overhead, Revolving Security, Handicapped & Monumental Entry Doors	\$10M - \$15M	36	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Work Services	Leased High Volume Color Production Copiers	\$1M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Commodities	Air Filters & Accessories	\$5M - \$10M	36	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Forestry Clam Grapple Trucks	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Forestry Aerial Trucks	\$1M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Skid Steer Loaders	\$1M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Multiple Size Buses	\$10M - \$50M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	3 & 4 Wheel Shop Carts	\$1M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Fold Down Crash Attenuator	\$100k - \$500k	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Car Sharing	\$100k - \$500k	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Information & Technology	IT & Software Training	\$1M - \$5M	60	1Q 2024	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Trailer Mounted Runway Closure Markers, Diesel Generators w/Flood Light Towers & Digital Sign Boards	\$100k - \$500k	60	1Q 2024	Transportation	Non- Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Forestry Aerial Bucket Trucks	\$1M - \$5M	60	1Q 2024	Transportation	Non- Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Air Compressors	\$1M - \$5M	60	1Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal

City of Chicago
Contracting Opportunities
This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
1112		* ESTIM.	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OF FORTONTILS	SOUNCE
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	XL, Large, Medium, Small Lawn Mowers	\$1M - \$5M	60	1Q 2024	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
Work Services	Property Management Services for Harold Washington Library Center	\$50M - \$100M	60	1Q 2024	Labor	Non- Federal
Work Services	Rental of Parts Washers, Paint Gun Cleaners & Mop Water Filtration	\$50M - \$100M	60	1Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Information & Technology	Computer Hardware, Software, Peripherals, Cloud Services, & Related Maintenance & Installation Services.	\$10M - \$50M	60	2Q 2024	IT Services	Non- Federal
Information & Technology	Water Management Customer Service Billing & Information System Support	\$10M - \$15M	36	2Q 2024	IT Services	Non- Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Portable Hydraulically Lifted Salt Conveyor with Hopper - Capital Equipment	\$1M - \$5M	60	Contract Award	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Towable Stump Grinder	\$500k - \$1M	60	TBD	Parts, Labor & Transportation	Non- Federal
	DEP	ARTMENT: A	VIATION			
Professional Services	RFQ: Target Market Construction Management Services	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFQ: Estimating Services	\$3M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFQ: Information Technology Program Management Services (ITPMO) at O'Hare & Midway	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Work Services	Maintenance, Repair & Installation of Various Fencing, Guardrail & Related Equipment	\$10M - \$20M	36	4Q 2023	Fence Erectors, Ironworkers, Laborers	Non- Federal
Work Services	Target Market Comprehensive Integrated Pest Control Services for Chicago O'Hare & Midway	\$2M - \$3M	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Construction - SBI I	Perimeter Fence Replacement in Southeast Airfield	\$3M - \$5M	6	4Q 2023	Concrete, landscape, Hauling	Non- Federal
Construction - SBI I	Parking Lot Rehabilitation for Parking Lot B	\$5M - \$10M	6	4Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
		* ESTIM.	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	011 011101111120	0001102
Construction - SBI II	Midway Terminal Parking Garage Structural Investigation & Repairs	\$1M - \$2M	12	4Q 2023	Carpenters, Cement Finishers, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Operators, Painters, Waterproofers	Non- Federal
Commodities	Reflective Sheeting for O'Hare & Midway	\$500K - \$1M	36	4Q 2023	Materials & Supplies	Non- Federal
Commodities	Solid Surface Materials & Related Accessories	\$2M - \$3M	60	4Q 2023	Materials & Supplies	Non- Federal
Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 19A (200 Homes)	\$5M - \$10M	24	4Q 2023	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal
Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 19B (200 Homes)	\$5M - \$10M	24	4Q 2023	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal
Construction	Residential Sound Insulation Program Odor Mitigation Phase 1 (225 Homes)	\$5M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Carpenters, Laborers	Non- Federal
Construction	AT & T Building 464 Demolition	\$1M - \$2M	6	4Q 2023	Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Management of Public Parking Facilities & Ground Transportation at Chicago Midway International Airport	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Accounting, Auditing, Attendants, Cashiers, Supervisors, Clerks, Security Officers, Custodians, Electricians, Painters	Non- Federal
Professional Services	On-Call Sustainability & Energy Management Consulting Services	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	Environmental Consulting, Energy Consulting	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Emergency Mass Notification/Alert System for O'Hare & Midway & Dept. of Streets & Sanitation	\$250K - \$500K	60	4Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Professional Services	On-Call Environmental Compliance & Industrial Hygiene Consulting Services	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	Environmental Consulting	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFQ: Commissioning Agent	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Airfield Training Consulting Services for O'Hare & Midway	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
1172		* ESTIM.	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OFFORTONTILS	SOURCE
Work Services	Purchase, Calibration, Maintenance, Repair, Parts & Training for Runway Friction Testing Equipment	\$250K - \$500K	84	4Q 2023	Parts & Transportation	Non- Federal
Work Services	Repair, Replacement & Fabrication of Signage Systems for O'Hare & Midway	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	Delivery, Parts & Labor	Non- Federal
Work Services	Servicing & Supplying of Activated Charcoal Filter Cells for Air Handling Units for Chicago O'Hare Int'l Airport	\$3M - \$5M	36	4Q 2023	Service Technicians	Non- Federal
Work Services	Maintenance & Repair of Diesel Electric Generators & Fire Pumps at O'Hare & Midway	\$1M - \$2M	60	4Q 2023	Pipefitters, Electricians, Laborers	Non- Federal
Work Services	Inspection, Cleaning, Maintenance & Repair of Interior & Exterior Horizontal & Vertical Metal Expansion Joints	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Ironworkers, Laborers	Non- Federal
Work Services	Roofing Inspection, Maintenance, Repair & Replacement for O'Hare & Midway & Various City Locations	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	Roofers, Sheet Metal Workers	Non- Federal
Work Services	Maintenance, Repair, Replacement & Installation of Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) Systems + Power Distribution & Control Systems	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Electricians	Non- Federal
Work Services	Weather Forecasting, Alerts & Data Services	\$1M - \$2M	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Repair, Replacement & Installation of Noise Abatement Fence at Midway Int'l Airport	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Ironworkers, Laborers	Non- Federal
Work Services	New/Replacement & Repair Services for Electric Motors, Pumps & Air Compressors	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	Service Technicians	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: O'Hare Int'l Airport Terminal 5 Property Management	Over \$20M	60	1Q 2024	Accounting, Auditing, Custodians, Supervisors, Electricians, Painters, Window Washers, Engineers, Dispatchers	Non- Federal

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Construction - SBI I	Combined T1 & Parking Lot C Pump Repairs	\$5M - \$10M	12	1Q 2024	Plumbers, Pipefitters, Equipment Operators, Laborers	Non- Federal
Construction - SBI I	Combined Heat Exchanger Projects	\$5M - \$10M	12	3Q 2024	Pipefitters, Electricians, Laborers	Non- Federal
Construction - MBI	Ring & Utility Tunnel Exhaust System	\$10M - \$20M	24	1Q 2024	Pipefitters, Electricians, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers	Non- Federal
Commodities	ID Badging Supplies	\$2M - \$3M	60	1Q 2024	Materials & Supplies	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Designated Aviation Channeling (DAC) Services at O'Hare & Midway	\$3M - \$5M	60	1Q 2024	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Airport Security Consulting & Specialized Safety/Security Services at O'Hare & Midway	\$5M - \$10M	60	1Q 2024	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Work Services	Shuttle Bus Services at Chicago O'Hare Int'l Airport	Over \$20M	60	1Q 2024	Supervisors, Dispatchers, Drivers, Mechanics	Non- Federal
Work Services	On-Call Environmental Response Services	\$10M - \$20M	60	1Q 2024	Truck Drivers, Laboratory Analysis, Materials & Supplies	Non- Federal
Work Services	Snow Removal Services (Landside) at Chicago O'Hare Int'l Airport	\$3M - \$5M	60	1Q 2024	Truck Drivers, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal
Work Services	Maintenance, Repair & Installation of Terrazzo	\$10M - \$20M	60	1Q 2024	Cement Masons, Laborers	Non- Federal
Work Services	Asbestos Abatement, Lead Based Paint Mitigation & Microbial Remediation Services for Chicago O'Hare & Midway	\$1M - \$2M	60	1Q 2024	Asbestos Abatement Workers, Lead Based Paint & Mold Mitigation Workers	Non- Federal
Work Services	Pavement Striping of Runways, Taxiways & Roadways	\$2M - \$3M	60	1Q 2024	TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Outdoor Power/Industrial Equipment, Attachments, Tools, Supplies & Repair Service for Chicago O'Hare Int'l Airport	\$3M - \$5M	60	1Q 2024	Service Technicians	Non- Federal
Work Services	Third Party Conveyance Device Inspections at O'Hare Int'l Airport	\$500K - \$1M	60	1Q 2024	TBD	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OF FORTOINTIES	SOUNCE
Work Services	Maintenance & Operation of Niagra Building Management System at O'Hare Int'l Airport	\$5M - \$10M	60	1Q 2024	TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Material Handling, Shelving/Storage & Shipping Supplies	\$2M - \$3M	60	2Q 2024	Materials & Supplies	Non- Federal
Construction	Residential Sound Insulation Program Odor Mitigation Phase 2 (250 Homes)	\$10M - \$20M	12	2Q 2024	Carpenters, Laborers	Non- Federal
Construction	Ring & Utility Tunnel Electrical & Lighting Infrastructure	\$5M - \$10M	18	2Q 2024	Carpenter, Laborers, Electrical	Non- Federal
Construction	Midway Economy Garage Lighting Replacement	\$3M - \$5M	12	2Q 2024	Electricians	TBD
Work Services	Waste Disposal, Recycling Services & Rental of Related Equipment	\$5M - \$10M	60	2Q 2024	Truck Drivers, Laborers	Non- Federal
Work Services	Maintenance, Repair & Upgrade of Elevators, Escalators, Moving Walks, Dumbwaiters, Wheelchair Lifts & Related Equipment for Chicago O'Hare Int'l Airport	\$10M - \$20M	60	2Q 2024	Electricians, Elevator Mechanics, Laborers	Non- Federal
Construction	Midway Airport Maintenance Center Deicing System Modernization	\$3M - \$5M	6	4Q 2024	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	TBD
Construction	Midway Runway 13C-31C Rehabilitation	Over \$20M	12	4Q 2024	Asphalt, Concrete, Landscape, Signing & Striping, MOT, Electricians	TBD
Work Services	Snow Melting Services at Chicago O'Hare Int'l Airport	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2024	Truck Drivers, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal
Work Services	Snow Removal Services (Airside) at Chicago O'Hare Int'l Airport	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2024	Truck Drivers, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal
Construction - SBI I	Airport Maintenance Center Building Renovations	\$5M - \$10M	12	2Q 2025	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
1112		* ESTIM.	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OF FORTONTILES	SOUNCE
Construction	Midway Airport Maintenance Center Mechanical Equipment & Garage Roof Upgrades	\$10M - \$20M	6	1Q 2025	Pipefitters, Electricians, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers	TBD
Construction	Midway Restroom Modernization	Over \$20M	60	1Q 2025	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Construction	Potable Water Piping Replacement in Heating & Refrigeration Building	Over \$20M	24	2Q 2025	Plumbers, Pipefitters, Equipment Operators, Laborers	Non- Federal
Construction	Bessie Coleman Lift Station/South Basin Pump Station Rehabilitation	Over \$20M	12	2Q 2025	Plumbers, Pipefitters, Equipment Operators, Laborers	Non- Federal
Construction	O'Hare Vertical Conveyance Repairs	\$5M - \$10M	12	3Q 2025	Laborers, Electricians, Mechanics, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal
Construction	Taxiway S, S1, S2 & S3 Rehabilitation	Over \$20M	12	3Q 2025	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Construction	Midway Airport Maintenance Center Phase 4	Over \$20M	12	3Q 2025	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Construction - SBI I	Water Main Automatic Meter Readers	\$2M - \$3M	6	1Q 2026	Pipefitters, Electricians, Plumbers	Non- Federal
Construction - SBI I	Fire Hydrant & Backflow Prevention Improvements	\$2M - \$3M	6	1Q 2026	Plumbers, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal
Construction - SBI II	T1 B & C Terminal Apron Level Exterior Repairs	\$1M - \$2M	6	1Q 2026	Carpenters, Laborers, Equipment Operators, Cement Masons	Non- Federal
Construction - SBI II	Terminal Apron Level Overhead Roll- Up Door Replacement Terminal 1 B & C	\$1M - \$2M	6	1Q 2026	Laborers, Carpenters, Electricians	Non- Federal
Construction	Terminal Core Upper-Level Expansion Joints & Sidewalks	\$5M - \$10M	18	1Q 2026	Carpenters, Laborers, Equipment Operators, Cement Masons	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
TTPE		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Construction	Runway 10L-28R Rehabilitation	Over \$20M	24	1Q 2026	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
	DEPARTMENT: CUL	TURAL AFFA	AIRS & SPE	CIAL EVENTS		
Professional Services	Market Research & Consulting Services	\$250K - \$500K	36	4Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Arts & Culture Consultants	\$250K - \$500K	36	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Small Orders	Ice for Festivals	\$10K - \$50K	36	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Work Services	Stage Lighting Equipment Rental for City Festivals	\$100K - \$250K	36	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	Summer Dance Stage Rental	\$250K - \$500K	36	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	Mobile Stage Rental	\$250K - \$500K	36	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	Printing of Brochure	\$50k - \$100K	36	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
	DEPARTMENT	FAMILY & S	UPPORT S	ERVICES		
Small Orders	Homeless Outreach & Prevention (HOP) team supplies: uniforms, coats, & bus cards	Under \$10K	12	4Q 2023		Non- Federal
Small Orders	Infection prevention supplies for homeless shelters:	\$100K - \$250K	12	4Q 2023		Non- Federal
Small Orders	New arrivals shelter supplies, (e.g., printer ink)	Under \$10K	12	4Q 2023		Non- Federal
Small Orders	Point in Time Count supplies: hats, gloves, socks, Handwarmers, Hand sanitizer for clients; lanyards for volunteers	Under \$10K	12	4Q 2023		Non- Federal
Small Orders	Various promotional items printed with Division on Gender-Based Violence & /or hotline information	Under \$10K	12	4Q 2023	TBD	Mixed
Small Orders	Point in Time Count supplies: hats, gloves, socks, Handwarmers, Hand sanitizer for clients; lanyards for volunteers	Under \$10K	12	4Q 2024		Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
IIFL		* ESTIM.	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OFFORTOINTIES	SOURCE
Small Orders	Promotional Materials	Under \$10K	12	4Q 2024		Non- Federal
	DEF	PARTMENT: F	INANCE			
Professional Services	RFP: Registered Vehicle Owner Information Services	\$500K - \$1M	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Commodities	Competitive Bid for: Mul-T-Locks (or equivalent lock having a patented keyway, for vehicle immobilization devices ("boots"))	\$500K - \$1M	84	4Q 2023	Delivery	Non- Federal
Information & Technology	RFP: Management, Maintenance, and Support of the City's Custom "CANVAS" (Parking Ticket, Speed Violation, and Red-Light Ticket Adjudication) Managing Software System + Related Business Support	Over \$20M	84	TBD	IT Services	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Kiosk Payment Processing Services for Payments to the City for Various Receivable Items	\$5M - \$10M	60	TBD	IT Services	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Point of Sale Cashiering Implementation Solution, Maintenance and Support	\$5M - \$10M	60	TBD	IT Services	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFQ: Target Market Financial Services - Request for Qualifications to Enter into a Master Consulting Agreement	\$500K - \$1M	60	4Q 2023	Accountants, Financial Auditors	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFQ: Non-Target Market Financial Services - Request for Qualifications to Enter into a Master Consulting Agreement	\$500K - \$1M	60	4Q 2023	Accountants, Financial Auditors	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Secured Printing of Cigarette Tax Stamps	\$250K - \$500K	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Small Order	Competitive Bid for: Floor Safes	\$50K - \$100K	12	4Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Customer Service for: Utility Billing; Tax Administration; and Third- Party Software Applications	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Customer Service	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Web Hosting, Printing and Mailing Utility Bills, and Other Departmental Mailing Requirements	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	Paper Supplier	Non- Federal

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Small Order	RFP: Secured Printing of Various Specialty Items (Decals)	\$50K - \$100K	60	4Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Accounts Payable Audit Recovery Services	\$100K - \$250K	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Bank-Issued One-Time Credit Card Payment Services	\$50K - \$100K	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Payment Card Payment Processing	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	Competitive Bid for: Messenger Services	\$1M - \$2M	60	4Q 2023	Target Market	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Biometric Hardware Device, Training, Maintenance and Support, with Interface into Existing Time and Attendance Software	\$500K - \$1M	60	4Q 2023	Delivery On-site Installation Training Maintenance IT Configurations	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Parking Enforcement Services	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	Staffing	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Environmental Noise Survey	\$50K - \$200K	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Debt Collection Services by Firms Employing Ex-Offenders (per Municipal Code 2-32-082)	\$500K - \$1M	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Claims Management and Cost Recovery Services	\$1M - \$2M	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
	D	EPARTMENT	: FIRE			
Commodities	HUSQVARNA , STIHL Rescue Saws, Parts, & Accessories	\$1M - \$1.5M	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	Re-Bid Chemical, Biological, Radiological & Nuclear (CBRN) Detection & ID Related Equipment - New Parts, Supplies & Repairs (Groups B, D, G, L, Q, R U, V, & W)	\$19M - \$22M	60	1Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Commodities	Cameras, Camera Accessories, Photographic Equipment	\$550K - \$650K	60	2Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Commodities	Emergency Medical Equipment	\$20M - \$33M	60	2Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Commodities	Fire Apparatus Ladders, New Parts & Accessories Spec# 1257495 RX# 491227	\$200K - \$250K	36	2Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIM.	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Commodities	Wellness Exercise Equipment – Cross-trainer, Commercial Use	\$250K	24	2Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	MSA Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA), Honeywell Posichek & Occupational Health Dynamics (OHD) Quantifit System Equipment Maintenance, Repair, Parts & Supplies	\$10M - \$15M	60	2Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	Radiation Detection, Simulators, & Identification Equipment - New Parts, Supplies & Repairs	\$9M - \$9.5M	60	2Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	THERMAL IMAGING CAMERAS	\$2.5M - \$3M	60	3Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
	DEPARTM	IENT: HUMA	N RESOUR	CES		
Professional Services	Physical Exams	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Temporary Clerical Personnel Services	\$500K - \$1M	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Background Screening Services	\$500K - \$1M	60	Open Solicitation	TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Professional Unemployment Claims Administration	\$1M - \$2M	60	Open Solicitation	TBD	Non- Federal
	DEPARTMEN	T: OFFICE OF	THE CITY	CLERK		
Commodities	Offset Printed Envelopes, Various Types & Sizes	\$2.4M	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Aluminum License Tags	\$38K	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Printing of vehicle stickers emblems, residential parking passes & related items	\$1.6M	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Website Maintenance & Support (Dolt collaboration)	\$60K	12	1Q 2024	100	Non- Federal
	DEPARTMENT	T: PLANNING	& DEVELO	PMENT		
Work Services	Fabrication & Installation of Bronze Plaques	\$250k	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Program Administrator for the Neighborhoods Opportunity Fund	\$5M	60	3Q 2024	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Construction	Fifth Avenue Eco-Orchard	TBD	TBD	1Q 2024	M/WBE	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE				
		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED						
Small Orders	Property Survey Consulting Services	\$10k - \$50k	TBD	TBD	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal				
DEPARTMENT: POLICE										
Commodities	Horse Equipment & Related Items	\$100K - \$250K	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal				
Commodities	Promotional Wearables & Items	\$8M	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal				
Commodities	Stars, Shields, Badges & Miscellaneous Equipment	\$1M	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal				
Work Services	Bus Services, Rental of Bus with Driver	\$100K - \$250K	36	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal				
Work Services	Fitness Equipment & Repairs	\$2M - \$3M	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal				
Work Services	Horse Care Services - Stable Manager	\$500K	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal				
Commodities	Gunshot Detection	\$40M	60	1Q 2024	TBD	Non- Federal				
Commodities	Forensic Supplies	\$750K	60	1Q 2024	TBD	Non- Federal				
DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC SAFETY ADMINISTRATION										
	DEPARTMENT: P	UBLIC SAFE	TY ADMINI	STRATION						
Commodities	DEPARTMENT: P Wireless Communication Equipment, Component Parts & Fiber Optic Equipment	\$3M - \$5M	TY ADMINI 60	STRATION 1Q 2024	Delivery & Parts	Federal				
Commodities	Wireless Communication Equipment, Component Parts & Fiber Optic	\$3M -			Delivery & Parts Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting	Federal Non- Federal				
	Wireless Communication Equipment, Component Parts & Fiber Optic Equipment Construction & Underground	\$3M - \$5M \$1M -	60	1Q 2024	Construction Engineering, Electrical	Non-				
JOC Professional	Wireless Communication Equipment, Component Parts & Fiber Optic Equipment Construction & Underground Trenching North of Madison Street Foreign Language Interpretation, Translation Services & Related	\$3M - \$5M \$1M - \$2M	60 36	1Q 2024 1Q 2024	Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting	Non- Federal				
JOC Professional Services	Wireless Communication Equipment, Component Parts & Fiber Optic Equipment Construction & Underground Trenching North of Madison Street Foreign Language Interpretation, Translation Services & Related Services & Solutions	\$3M - \$5M \$1M - \$2M \$3M - \$5M	60 36 60	1Q 2024 1Q 2024 1Q 2024	Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting IT Services	Non- Federal Mixed				
JOC Professional Services Work Services	Wireless Communication Equipment, Component Parts & Fiber Optic Equipment Construction & Underground Trenching North of Madison Street Foreign Language Interpretation, Translation Services & Related Services & Solutions Armed Security Guard Services Comdial/Vertical Tier 1 Dealer Telephone Equipment, Products &	\$3M - \$5M \$1M - \$2M \$3M - \$5M \$3M - \$5M	60 36 60	1Q 2024 1Q 2024 1Q 2024	Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting IT Services TBD Delivery, Parts &	Non- Federal Mixed Non- Federal				
JOC Professional Services Work Services Work Services	Wireless Communication Equipment, Component Parts & Fiber Optic Equipment Construction & Underground Trenching North of Madison Street Foreign Language Interpretation, Translation Services & Related Services & Solutions Armed Security Guard Services Comdial/Vertical Tier 1 Dealer Telephone Equipment, Products & Technical Support Service Portable Power Pumps & Gas Generators, Replacement Parts,	\$3M - \$5M \$1M - \$2M \$3M - \$5M \$3M - \$5M	60 36 60 60	1Q 2024 1Q 2024 1Q 2024 1Q 2024	Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting IT Services TBD Delivery, Parts & Labor Delivery, Parts &	Non- Federal Non- Federal				
JOC Professional Services Work Services Work Services Professional	Wireless Communication Equipment, Component Parts & Fiber Optic Equipment Construction & Underground Trenching North of Madison Street Foreign Language Interpretation, Translation Services & Related Services & Solutions Armed Security Guard Services Comdial/Vertical Tier 1 Dealer Telephone Equipment, Products & Technical Support Service Portable Power Pumps & Gas Generators, Replacement Parts, Accessories & Repair Service Public Safety Camera Infrastructure Program	\$3M - \$5M \$1M - \$2M \$3M - \$5M \$3M - \$5M \$5M	60 36 60 60 60	1Q 2024 1Q 2024 1Q 2024 1Q 2024 1Q 2024 2Q 2024	Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting IT Services TBD Delivery, Parts & Labor Delivery, Parts & Labor	Non- Federal Non- Federal Federal Mixed				

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Professional Services	Environmental response services for hazardous & asbestos material handling	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Truck Drivers, Equipment Operators, Laborers	Mixed
Professional Services	Evaluation & planning consulting services	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed
Professional Services	After hours answering services	\$250K - \$500K	36	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Temporary Medical Personnel Services	\$1M - \$2M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed
Professional Services	STD Clinic lab services	\$2M - \$3M	60	1Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	Purchase digital data logger (DDL) thermometers & calibration service	\$2M - \$3M	60	2Q 2024	Delivery & Parts	Federal
Professional Services	Articulate training for creating presentations on LMS	\$5M - \$10M	60	2Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Federal
Professional Services	Regulatory grade air monitoring, Indicative air monitors, odor sensors, & Noise monitoring	\$250K - \$500K	60	2Q 2024	Professional Services	TBD
Work Services	LPA-1 radiation spectrum machines decommission	\$100K - \$250K	60	2Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Federal
	DEPART	MENT: PUBI	LIC LIBRAR	Y		
Commodities	Patron Counters	\$500k - \$1M	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Requisition & HR Management System	TBD	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Community Engagement Consulting Services	\$100k - \$250k	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Small Orders	Printing & Graphics Services	\$100k - \$250k	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Armored Car Services	\$250k - \$500k	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Commodities	Archival & Conservation Supplies	\$500k - \$1M	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Library Materials	Over \$20M	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Equity Assessment Consulting Services	\$100k - \$250k	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE			
		* ESTIM.	ATED / AN	TICIPATED					
Professional Services	Safety Consulting Services	\$100k - \$250k	24	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal			
Work Services	Piano Tuning	\$250k - \$500k	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal			
DEPARTMENT: STREETS & SANITATION									
Commodities	High Visibility Protective Clothing	TBD	36	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal			
Work Services	Purchase & Repair of Salt Tarpaulins	TBD	36	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal			
Commodities	Various Graffiti Removers	\$100K - \$250K	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal			
Commodities	Purchase & Delivery of Mobile Refuse carts	TBD	36	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal			
Commodities	Herbicide	TBD	36	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal			
Commodities	Safety Shoe Service (Mobile & Mail Order)	\$500K - \$1M	36	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal			
Commodities	Purchase/Delivery of Rodenticide	TBD	36	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal			
Work Services	Maintenance & Repair of Flashcam Systems	\$50K - \$100K	36	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal			
	DEPARTI	MENT: TRAN	SPORTATI	ON					
Architecture & Engineering	Design Services: Washington Blvd over the South Branch Chicago River	\$1M - \$2M	48	4Q 2023	Design Engineering	Non- Federal			
Construction	Accessible Pedestrian Signals in the Central Loop & Citywide	\$3M - \$5M	12	4Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal			
Construction	Pin & Link Assembly Expansion Joint Retrofits - #3	\$1M - \$2M	9	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Federal			

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	or r ortrorting	0001102
Construction	Bridge Painting Contract 8 Project	\$1M - \$2M	12	4Q 2023	Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Painters, Traffic Control	Federal
Construction	Chicago River Rehabilitation: Cortland St Bascule Bridge over the North Branch	\$10M - \$20M	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Non- Federal
Construction	Bridge Painting Contract 11 Project	\$2M - \$3M	12	4Q 2023	Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Painters, Traffic Control	Federal
Construction	Bridge Painting Contract 12 Project	\$2M - \$3M	12	4Q 2023	Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Painters, Traffic Control	Federal
Construction	Western Avenue over the Sanitary & Ship Canal Rehabilitation	Over \$20M	18	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Federal
Architecture & Engineering	HSIP Pedestrian Safety Projects (63rd, 79th & Madison)	\$100k - \$250k	12	4Q 2023	Design Engineering	Federal
Architecture & Engineering	Professional Underground Facilities Locating & Marking Services	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed
Architecture & Engineering	Professional Quality Control & Quality Assurance Construction Inspection Engineering Services (QA/QC)	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Construction Engineering, Quality Assurance/ Quality Control	Mixed
Commodities	LED Luminaires	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Commodities	Traffic/Streetlighting Wires	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Commodities	SPECIFICATION# 1224629: Traffic Control, Equipment & Communications	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Commodities	Traffic/Streetlighting Poles, Mast Arms, Bases, & Doors	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Commodities	LED Traffic Signals	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OI T OILTOINTIES	- OOONOL
Construction	Lake Street - Ashland to Halsted	\$5M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction	Jackson Park Mobility Improvements #2	Over \$20M	24	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Construction	South Lake Shore Drive Rehabilitation	\$2M - \$3M	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction - MBI	ISW Pullman: 111th Street Streetscape, Cottage Grove to MLK & Cottage Grove Improvements, 108th Street to 111th Street	\$10M - \$20M	TBD	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction - SBII	Lincoln Ave Streetscape Section 2, Western to Foster	\$2M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction - SBII	95th Street Section 4, Wood to Ashland	\$2M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
TTPE		* ESTIM.	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Construction - SBI I	ISW Bronzeville: Section 1 47th Street, Prairie to Cottage Grove	\$2M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Provides engineering review, geotechnical review & field inspection of Deep Excavation projects	\$1M - \$2M	72	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Consolidated Wireless Signal Interconnect	\$2M - \$3M	36	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed
Professional Services	Advanced Traffic Management System (ATMS) Stage II - Sole Source	\$2M - \$3M	36	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Federal
Professional Services	Centralized Transit Signal Priority	\$5M - \$10M	36	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Federal
Professional Services	Design Services for Street Lighting	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed
Construction - SBI I	ISW Austin: Section 2 Chicago Avenue, Central to Laramie	\$2M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction - SBI I	ISW South Chicago: Section 2 Commercial Avenue, 90th Street to 87th Street	\$2M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction - SBI I	ISW South Shore: Section 1 79th Street, South Shore to Stony Island	\$2M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED		
Construction - SBI I	CDOT Plaza Improvements	\$2M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction - MBI	ISW Roseland: South Michigan Avenue, 110th Street to 116th Street	\$10M - \$20M	TBD	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction - MBI	ISW Greater Englewood: Section 1 Halsted, 59th Street to 66th Street	\$10M - \$20M	12	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction - MBI	Citywide Placemaking	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction	Arterial Street Resurfacing North Area (Local)	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
JOC	JOC - Bridge Structures	\$10K - \$50K	60	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Professional Task Order Services for Design Engineering Services Street & Public Space Urban Design (previously Complete Streets)	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Design Engineering	Mixed

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
1112		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OF FORTONTILES	SOUNCE
Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization (TSM) - 2023 Local Construction	\$5M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction	Division Street Bridges Over the Chicago River / Canal, & Roadway Improvement from Kennedy Expressway to Cleveland Ave	Over \$20M	36	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Lake Street Bridge over the Main Branch of the Chicago River	Over \$20M	24	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Federal
Construction	LaSalle Street Bridge over the Main Branch of the Chicago River	Over \$20M	18	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Federal
Commodities	Street Signposts, Bases & Extensions	\$3M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	Material Supplies, Trucking	Non- Federal
Commodities	Sign Making Equipment & Supplies	\$500k - \$1M	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Detectable Warning Tiles, Cast Iron & Polymer Concrete (Group A – Cast Iron)	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	Signage/Pavement Markings/Concrete/ Landscaping	Non- Federal
Commodities	Detectable Warning Tiles, Cast Iron & Polymer Concrete (Group A – Polymer Concrete)	\$5M - \$10M	60	4Q 2023	Signage/Pavement Markings/Concrete/ Landscaping	Non- Federal
Commodities	Pavement Marking Paints, Including Tapes & Supplies	\$1M - \$2M	60	4Q 2023	Signage/Pavement Markings/Concrete/ Landscaping	Non- Federal
Commodities	Precast Concrete Street Light Poles Foundations, Manholes, Handholes	\$500K - \$1M	60	4Q 2023	Cement Masons, Laborers	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
ITE		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OFFORTONITIES	SOURCE
Construction	Arterial Lighting Construction	Over \$20M	72	4Q 2023	Transportation	Mixed
Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization 1A (Various Locations)	\$5M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction	Grand - Damen to Ogden	\$10M - \$20M	24	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction	State / lake Loop Elevated Station	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Federal
Construction	ISW New City/Back of the Yards: Section 2/3, 47th Street, Hoyne to Loomis	Over \$20M	TBD	4Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction	Grade Separation Columbus/Belt Railway E-0-601	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Federal
Joc	JOC - Bridges Flat Work	\$10K - \$50K	60	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Master Consulting Services Agreement Surface Transportation Planning Studies	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	TBD
Work Services	Hilti Tools Replacement Parts & Service	\$1M - \$2M	60	4Q 2023	Parts, Repair, Labor	Non- Federal
Construction - SBI I	Lincoln Square Brown Line Area Improvements	\$2M - \$10M	12	1Q 2024	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

City of Chicago

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
TTPE		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Construction - SBI I	ISW Bronzeville: Section 2 43rd Street Prairie to Cottage Grove	\$2M - \$10M	12	1Q 2024	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction - SBI I	ISW Auburn Gresham: Section 1 Halsted, 78th St to 80th St & 79th St, Fielding to Sangamon	\$2M - \$10M	12	1Q 2024	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction - SBI II	Catalpa Plaza, Clark to Ashland	\$1M - \$2M	12	1Q 2024	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction	Arterial Street Resurfacing Central Area (Local)	Over \$20M	60	1Q 2024	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction	Arterial Street Resurfacing South Area (Local)	Over \$20M	60	2Q 2024	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction	Arterial Street Resurfacing Far South Area (Local)	Over \$20M	60	3Q 2024	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization (TSM) 2024 Local Construction	\$5M - \$10M	12	4Q 2024	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
TYPE	* ESTIMATED / ANTICIPATED					SOURCE
Construction	Chicago St. & Halsted St. Viaduct & Chicago Ave. Bridge E-5-014	Over \$20M	60	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Federal
Construction	Burley Ave. Roadway B-1-428	Over \$20M	60	2Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Federal
Construction	Logan Square Head House & Canopy Reconstruction	\$10M - \$20M	60	3Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Grade Separation Archer/Belt Railway E-0-600	Over \$20M	60	3Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Federal
Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization 1B (Various Locations)	\$5M - \$10M	12	4Q 2024	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization 2A (Various Locations)	\$5M - \$10M	12	4Q 2025	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Mixed
Construction - MBI	ISW Humboldt Park: Chicago Ave, Pulaski to Kedzie	\$10M - \$20M	18	TBD	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Construction	Montrose Harbor Bridges & Underpasses	Over \$20M	24	Open Solicitation	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Construction	Canal Street Viaduct Madison St. to Adams St	Over \$20M	18	Open Solicitation	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE	
* ESTIMATED / ANTICIPATED							
Construction	Milwaukee Section V Improvements Belmont to Logan	Over \$20M	24	Open Solicitation	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal	
	DEPARTME	ENT: WATER	MANAGEN	IENT			
Architecture & Engineering	Design Consulting Services Target Market	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Design Engineering	Mixed	
Architecture & Engineering	Design Consulting Services	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Design Engineering	Mixed	
Commodities	Liquid Blended Phosphate	Over \$20M	36	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal	
Commodities	Water Pipes, Brass & Copper Replacement & Repair Parts	Over \$20M	36	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal	
Construction	Street & Parkway Repair South Region	\$10M - \$20M	24	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal	
Construction	Drains City Right of Way Repair Program PN7504A Far North	\$10M - \$20M	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal	
Construction	Drains City Right of Way Repair Program PN7504B North Area	\$10M - \$20M	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal	
Construction	Drains City Right of Way Repair Program PN7504D South Area	\$10M - \$20M	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal	
Construction	Drains City Right of Way Repair Program PN7504E Far South	\$10M - \$20M	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal	
Construction	Equity Lead Service Line Replacement	\$10M - \$20M	24	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal	
Construction	JOC Civil, Structural, & Architectural Disciplines	\$10M - \$20M	36	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal	
Construction	JOC Mechanical, Electrical, & Plumbing	\$10M - \$20M	36	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal	
Construction	Sewer Advanced LSLR contract	\$10M - \$20M	12	4Q 2023	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Non- Federal	
Construction	Street & Parkway Repair: North Region	\$10M - \$20M	24	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal	

City of Chicago
Contracting Opportunities
This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIM	IATED / AN	TICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Construction	Water Reconnection Program: North District	\$1M - \$2M	24	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Harvard & 88th St Improvement Project (7465)	\$2M - \$3M	12	4Q 2023	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Construction	Drains City Right of Way Repair Program PN7504C Central Area	\$3M - \$5M	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Pershing Rd Sewer Improvement Project (7278)	\$3M - \$5M	12	4Q 2023	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Construction	Schubert & Lakewood Sewer Improvement Project (7158)	\$3M - \$5M	12	4Q 2023	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Construction	Water Reconnection Program: Central District	\$3M - \$5M	24	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Water Reconnection Program: Far South District	\$3M - \$5M	24	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Water Reconnection Program: South District	\$3M - \$5M	24	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Archer Ave Sewer improvement Project (7094)	\$5M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Construction	Parnell St Sewer Improvement (7021A)	\$5M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Construction	WM & LSL Replacement Daycare Centers 2023	\$5M - \$10M	12	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Federal
Construction	Street & Parkway Restoration: Central North	Over \$20M	24	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Street & Parkway Restoration: Central South	Over \$20M	24	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
* ESTIMATED / ANTICIPATED						
Construction	Street & Parkway Restoration: North	Over \$20M	24	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Street & Parkway Restoration: South	Over \$20M	24	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Work Services	Inspection Fabricated Parts & Repair Services for Small Centrifugal Pumps	\$2M - \$3M	60	4Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	Maintenance, Repair, Replacement & Installation of Electrical Power Systems	\$10M - \$20M	60	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Work Services	Warehousing & Distribution of Filter/Lead Kits	\$3M - \$5M	36	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Work Services	Parts & Repair Service for Large Electric Motors	\$5M - \$10M	36	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Total Organic Carbon Analyzer, The Shimadzu TOC-VWS System	Under \$10k	60	4Q 2023		Non- Federal
Architecture & Engineering	Construction Management Consulting Services	\$5M - \$10M	60	1Q 2024	Construction Engineering, Quality Assurance/Quality Control	Mixed
Commodities	Various Oils, Grease & Lubricants	\$500k - \$1M	36	1Q 2024	Target Market	Non- Federal
Commodities	Plastic Shut-Off Boxes & Cast-Iron Valve Boxes	\$2M - \$3M	36	Open Solicitation	Target Market	Non- Federal
Commodities	Mechanical Joint Restraint Glands	\$5M - \$10M	36	Open Solicitation	Target Market	Non- Federal
Commodities	Ductile Push-On, Ductile Iron Restraint & Mechanical Joint Water Pipe	Over \$20M	36	Open Solicitation	Target Market	Non- Federal
Commodities	Special Casting	Over \$20M	36	Open Solicitation	Target Market	Non- Federal
Architecture & Engineering	Topographical Survey for Water Main Replacement Program	\$3M - \$5M	36	Open Solicitation	Surveying, Soil Borings/Geotechnica I Evaluations, CADD work, Printing.	Federal
Commodities	Liquid Hydrofluosilicic Acid	\$10M - \$20M	36	Open Solicitation	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Commodities	Polyethylene Meter Boxes	\$1M - \$2M	36	Open Solicitation	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal

City of Chicago
Contracting Opportunities
This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
HIFL		TICIPATED	OFFORTOINTIES	SOURCE		
Commodities	Plastic Polyethylene Tubing	\$250k - \$500k	36	Open Solicitation	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Commodities	Oak Blocks & Wedges	\$2M - \$3M	36	Open Solicitation	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Commodities	Stainless Steel Band Type Clamps & Tapped Clamps	\$3M - \$5M	36	Open Solicitation	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Commodities	Valve Operating Tolls & Hydrant Keys	\$500k - \$1M	36	Open Solicitation	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Commodities	General Chemical & Biological Lab Supplies	\$5M - \$10M	36	Open Solicitation	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Commodities	Transition Couplings	TBD	36	Open Solicitation	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Supervisory Control & Data Acquisition (Scada) Systems Maintenance	\$5M - \$10M	60	Open Solicitation	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Work Services	Maintenance, Repair & Testing of Diesel Driven Electric Generators	\$2M - \$3M	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Architecture & Engineering	Construction Management Consulting Services	\$5M - \$10M	60	1Q 2024	Construction Engineering, Quality Assurance/Quality Control	Mixed
Commodities	Pipes, Fittings, Valves & Accessories	\$10M - \$20M	36	1Q 2024	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Commodities	Mueller Tapping Machine Parts	\$3M - \$5M	60	1Q 2024	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Construction	Ancillary Sewer Construction Program (PN7599A North)	\$10M - \$20M	TBD	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Ancillary Sewer Construction Program (PN7599B Central)	\$10M - \$20M	TBD	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Ancillary Sewer Construction Program (PN7599C South)	\$10M - \$20M	TBD	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Water Main Construction: District 4 - CBD & City-wide Specialty	\$10M - \$20M	12	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Water Main Construction: District 1	Over \$20M	24	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
TTPE		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED		
Construction	Water Main Construction: District 2	Over \$20M	24	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Water Main Construction: District 3	Over \$20M	24	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	E. Sawyer Purification Plant (SWPP) Low Lift Pump Bldg., Chemical Bldg. & Garage Roof Replacement	\$5M - \$10M	36	1Q 2024	Roofers, Sheet Metal Workers	Federal

CHICAGO BOARD OF ELECTIONS

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months ATED / AN	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
Professional Services	Contractor/Consultant Services	\$2M - \$3M	TBD	4Q 2023	TBD	TBD
Professional Services	Site Rental for Election, Block 37, 191 N. Clark, 69 W. Washington for Election 2023	\$3M - \$5M	24	4Q 2023	TBD	TBD

CHICAGO PARK DISTRICT

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE * * ESTIM.	TERM * months ATED / AN1	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
Professional Services	Onsite Wastewater Treatment and Dispersal System	\$250K - \$500K	36	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non-Federal
Construction	Rapid Response Construction Services	\$250K - \$500K	60	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non-Federal
Construction	General Contractor Services	\$500K - \$1M	60	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non-Federal
Professional Services	Architecture and Engineering Services	\$250K - \$500K	60	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non-Federal
Professional Services	Alarm & CCTV Installation, Monitoring, Maintenance & Repair Services	\$250K - \$500K	24	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non-Federal
Professional Services	On-Site Ambulance and Paramedical Services	\$50K - \$100K	24	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non-Federal
Commodities	Lumber and Building Supplies	\$250K - \$500K	24	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non-Federal
Professional Services	District Wide Tree Planting Services	\$250K - \$500K	24	4Q 2023	M/WBE	Non-Federal

CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Contracting Opportunities

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIMA	ATED / ANT	ICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Architecture & Engineering	Architect/Engineer of Record Services (AOR)	Over \$20M	36	2Q 2024	Design Engineering	Mixed Funding
Commodities	Curriculum Resources for Cluster Classrooms	\$500K - \$1M	24	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Commodities	Air Purification Filter Replacements	\$10M - \$20M	36	4Q 2023	Parts, Repair	Mixed Funding
Commodities	Maintenance, Operations & Repair ("MRO") Supplies	Over \$20M	36	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Mixed Funding
Construction	General Contracting (GC) Services	\$500K - \$1M	12	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Mixed Funding
Information & Technology	Software License & Services for School Libraries	\$250K - \$500K	36	1Q 2024	Information Technology Programming/ Integration, Information Technology Support, Repair & Maintenance	Mixed Funding
Information & Technology	Firewall Replacement & Related Services	\$5M - \$10M	36	4Q 2023	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Information & Technology	District-Wide Communications Solution	\$250K - \$500K	12	3Q 2024	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Information & Technology	Data Center Services	\$5M - \$10M	60	3Q 2024	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Information & Technology	ERP System Integration Partner	Over \$20M	36	4Q 2023	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Information & Technology	Upgrade/Replace Dashboard & Data Warehouse Solution	\$1M - \$2M	36	1Q 2024	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Information & Technology	The Purchase Of Cloud Based Call Center Managed Services	\$1M - \$2M	24	4Q 2024	Information Technology Programming/ Integration, Information Technology Support, Repair & Maintenance	Mixed Funding

Chicago Public Schools

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
TYPE		* ESTIM	ATED / ANT	ICIPATED	UPPORTUNITIES	SUURCE
Information & Technology	Various Technical Services Consultants	Over \$20M	36	4Q 2024	IT Services	Mixed Funding
Information & Technology	Offsite Record Storage Services	\$1M - \$2M	60	4Q 2024	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Information & Technology	Technology Wiring/Cabling & Voice Network Maintenance & Support	\$10M - \$20M	36	4Q 2023	IT Services	Mixed Funding
JOC	Job Order Contracting (JOC) Services	Over \$20M	36	3Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Asset Management Solution	\$500K - \$1M	36	3Q 2024	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Audit Services	\$2M - \$3M	12	2Q 2024	Accountants, Financial Auditors	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Walk-Through Metal Detectors & Related Installation, Maintenance & Training Services	\$100K - \$250K	12	2Q 2024	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Tax Increment Financing Consulting (TIF)	\$100K - \$250K	12	1Q 2024	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	In-School & OutSchool Mentoring & Tutoring Services	\$5M - \$10M	24	1Q 2024	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Social & Emotional Learning Products & Services	Over \$20M	12	1Q 2024	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	DPPO & DHMO Insurance	\$10M - \$20M	12	3Q 2024	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program, On-site Labor	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Rental Equipment & Services for School Based Events	\$500K - \$1M	24	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Banking & Cash Management Services	\$2M - \$3M	36	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Medicaid Claims Processing & Advisory Services	\$500K - \$1M	12	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Alternative Learning Opportunities Program Services	\$10M - \$20M	24	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding

Chicago Public Schools

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
TIPE		* ESTIM	ATED / ANT	ICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Professional Services	Burglary Alarm System Upgrade	\$5M - \$10M	24	1Q 2024	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Ambulatory Care Services	\$100K - \$250K	12	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Social Services Referral Platform	\$250K - \$500K	36	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Vaccination Services	\$10M - \$20M	12	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Health Care Navigation Assistance	\$250K - \$500K	12	1Q 2024	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	I-9 Physical Verification	\$500K - \$1M	24	1Q 2024	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Test Materials & Related Services	\$1M - \$2M	24	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Charter/Yellow School Buses & /or Alternative Transportation for Field & Of Sport Trip Services.	\$5M - \$10M	24	4Q 2023	Transportation	Mixed Funding
Professional Services	Food Services	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2024	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Warehouse Vehicles	\$3M - \$5M	36	4Q 2023	Transportation	Mixed Funding
Work Services	Cleanliness Audit Services	\$3M - \$5M	36	4Q 2023	Professional Services	Mixed Funding
Work Services	Emergency Facility Restoration Services	\$3M - \$5M	36	4Q 2023	Construction Engineering, Quality Assurance/Quality Control	Mixed Funding

CHICAGO TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Contracting Opportunities

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIM.	ATED / ANT	ICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Work Services	Pipefitting, plumbing & sewer work	\$1M - \$2M	36	4Q 2023	25% DBE Goal	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Temporary Staffing Services	\$1M - \$2M	36	4Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Call for Artists Pool (4 Locations) Green Line Austin & Cottage Grove Stations; Blue Line Racine Station, Non-Revenue Vehicle Facility at 63rd & Calumet	\$1M - \$2M	12	4Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Work Services	On Site Servicing of Parts Washer Tanks	\$500K - \$1M	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Support for Axion brand 5000-series electronic signage components & BTE Support	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Battery Powered, Walk-behind, forklift	\$500K - \$1M	12	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Work Services	Braille Vehicle Identification Tags	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Cutting tools, Coolant Hoses & Machine Shop Accessories	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Furnish & Install Magnetic Inspection Equipment	Under \$250K	12	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Work Services	Furnish & deliver new or rebuilt Eaton/Sperry-Vickers Brand equipment, components & parts	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Furnish & deliver parts kits for 3200/2600 series rail car drawbar rebuild	\$1M - \$2M	24	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Work Services	JBI Brand Paint Spray Booths Preventative Maintenance & Repair Services & Parts	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

Chicago Transit Authority

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
		* ESTIM.	ATED / ANT	TCIPATED		JUDITOL
Work Services	Laboratory Analysis of Industrial Lubricant Fluids As Required (e.g.: Engine Oil, Gear Lubricant, Hydraulic Oil, Coolant, Grease, & Ultra- Low Sulfur Diesel Fuels)	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Maintenance for the wide format Xerox printer in Rail Engineering	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Process Electronic Corporation (PEC) Rectifier & Miniverter Preventative Maintenance & Annual Calibration Services.	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Rapid Transit Rail Car Extermination Services	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Work Services	To provide professional inspection services for new manufacture, replacement, rapid transit railcar axles.	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Construction Manager	Ravenswood Line Western Station Improvements Construction Manager	Under \$4M	27	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal & TIF
Professional Services	GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT IV	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Various
Commodities	Printing of CTA Route Maps as Required	\$500K - \$1M	36	4Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Commodities	Modine & Sterling brand Steam Water Heaters	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Work Services	Provide Inspection, Servicing, Maintenance & Repair of Electric & Electric-Hydraulic Elevators For A Period Of Up To Three Years With Two One Year Options	Over \$20M	36	4Q 2023	20% DBE GOAL	Non- Federal
Work Services	Provide Various Pipe, Duct & Equipment Insulation Services	\$2M - \$5M	36	4Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIM.	ATED / ANT	TICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Work Services	Provide Inspection, Repair, Furnishing & /or Replacement of Overhead Doors	\$1M - \$2M	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Electric & Electric-Hydraulic Elevator Modernization & Replacement Services	\$10M - \$20M	36	4Q 2023	20% DBE GOAL	Non- Federal
Work Services	Inspection, Maintenance, Repair & Replacement of Stertil-Koni Scissor- Style In-Ground Bus Lifts	\$1M - \$2M	36	4Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Furnish All Labor & Equipment Required to Test, Inspect, Repair & Maintain CTA Water-Based Fire Prevention Systems at Various Locations System-Wide	\$1M - \$2M	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Landscape maintenance service to be performed at various CTA locations	\$1M - \$2M	36	4Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Commodities	Rental & servicing of portable chemical toilets & hand wash stations.	\$500K - \$1M	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Furnish & Deliver Corbin Russwin Security Lock Products & Replacement Parts	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Escalator Handrail & Field Splicing	\$250K - \$500K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Furnish & Install Pigeon Deterring Devices	\$500K - \$1M	36	4Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Work Services	RFP: Actuarial Valuation Services for The Chicago Transit Authority's Injuries & Damage Reserve Liability	Under \$250K	60	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Armored Car Service with Armed Guards to Pick Up, Transport CTA Revenue & Process s Coin Revenue for up-to Three Years with Two Funded, One-Year Options	\$1M - \$2M	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Temporary Staffing Services for The CTA Law Department	\$250K - \$500K	36	4Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
1112		* ESTIM	ATED / ANT	ICIPATED	OIT OILTONITIES	SOUNCE
PROFESSION AL SERVICES	GENERAL PLANNING A/E CONSULTING SERVICES	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2023	DBE goals specified on a Task/Work Order basis.	VARIOUS
Commodities	Rental of Lift Equipment	\$1M - \$2M	36	4Q 2023	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Work Services	Tree Trimming & Removal Service	\$250K - \$500K	36	4Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Commodities	Needle Beams, Ponderosa Pine, Lumber, & Scaffold Planks	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Railroad Track Fastening Materials	\$1M - \$2M	36	4Q 2023	SBE OPPORTUNITY	Non- Federal
Information Technology	RFP: Management & Maintenance of CTA's System-Wide CCTV Video System	\$2M - \$5M	60	4Q 2023	30% DBE Goal	Federal
Information Technology	Online Public Auction Services for the Disposition of Obsolete material	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Work Services	Onsite Maintenance & /or Repairs for Robinair Refrigerant Recovery & Recycling System.	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal
Work Services	Meister Public Address (PA) System on 2600 & 3200 series railcars Telecommunications	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Parts Washer for Skokie Shops	\$500K - \$1M	12	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Work Services	Provide all labor, material, equipment & transportation essential for the removal of snow & ice from 145 Rail Station platforms, stairs, walkways & designated areas.	\$250K - \$500K	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Provide waste/refuse removal services at various CTA locations in the Chicagoland Area	\$2M - \$5M	36	4Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	RFP: Promotional Items	\$1M - \$2M	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
		* ESTIM	ATED / ANT	ICIPATED		OCCINCL
MID-CON General Contractor	Douglas Line - Cicero Avenue - Grade Crossing Renewal	NA	NA	1Q 2024	TASK/WORK ORDER - This work will be awarded to a prime contractor in a previously qualified pool of contractors. Subcontractor DBE goals specified on a Task/Work Order basis. Contract specific goals TBD. MID Con Tier 1	Federal & County
MID CON Work Order	Community Office Construction	NA	NA	1Q 2024	TASK/WORK ORDER - This work will be awarded to a prime contractor in a previously qualified pool of contractors. Subcontractor DBE goals specified on a Task/Work Order basis. Contract specific goals TBD. Tier 2	Federal
Work Services	To Provide International Standardization Organization (ISO) 9001 Certification for The CTA Through an Authorized Registrar	Under \$250K	60	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Furnish Hot Mix Asphalt & Paving Services	\$2M - \$5M	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Furnish Hot Mix Asphalt & Paving Services Low Complexity	\$1M - \$2M	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	ePayables Solution contract	\$250K - \$500K	24	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Professional Services	RFP: Management of Gifts Program	Under \$250K	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Professional Services	Consulting Services to Provide Real Estate Appraisal & Appraisal Review Services As Required	Under \$250K	36	1Q 2024	SBE OPPORTUNITY	Non- Federal
Commodities	Provide Labor, Materials, Tools & Equipment to Refurbish Various Switch Machines	Under \$250K	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

Chicago Transit Authority
Contracting Opportunities
This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIM	ATED / ANT	TICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Work Services	Furnish All Labor, Material, Tools & Equipment Required to Repair UHF 2- Way Mobile Radios & Interface Boxes Used on CTA's Bus Fleet	\$250K - \$500K	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Furnish & Deliver Prefabricated Bus Route Signs & Reflective Sheeting	\$250K - \$500K	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Pick-Up, Transportation & Disposal of Various Used Nickel Cadmium Batteries	Under \$250K	36	1Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Design Bid- Build Contractor	All Stations Accessibility Program - Logan Square Line - California Station	\$10M - \$20M	12	2Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	State & TIF
Construction Manager	All Stations Accessibility Program - Logan Square Line - California Station Construction Manager	Under \$3M	13	2Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	State & TIF
Work Order	Complex Demolition Work Order	NA	NA	2Q 2024	Contract will be awarded to a prime contractor in a previously qualified pool of contractors. Subcontractor DBE goals specified on a Task/Work Order basis. Contract specific goals TBD.	Federal
Work Order	Ordinary Demolition Work Order	NA	NA	2Q 2024	Contract will be awarded to a prime contractor in a previously qualified pool of contractors. Subcontractor DBE goals specified on a Task/Work Order basis. 100% SBE	Federal
Commodities	Various Electrical Supplies	\$5M - \$10M	36	2Q 2024	SBE Opportunity	Non- Federal

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIM	ATED / ANT	TICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
MID CON Work Order	Norfolk Southern Track Bed Drainage & Grading	NA	NA	3Q 2024	Contract will be awarded to a prime contractor in a previously qualified pool of contractors. Subcontractor DBE goals specified on a Task/Work Order basis. Contract specific goals TBD. Tier 2	Federal
MID-CON General Contractor	Traction Power Upgrades - 95th Substation & Kedvale, Nagle, Frankl & Sacramento - DC Breaker Replacement GC	NA	NA	3Q 2024	Contract will be awarded to a prime contractor in a previously qualified pool of contractors. Subcontractor DBE goals specified on a Task/Work Order basis. Contract specific goals TBD. MID Con Tier 1	Federal
Work Services	Preventative maintenance, repairs & parts for material handling/cleaning equipment.	\$1M - \$2M	36	3Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	RFP - for Fire Suppression Emulation Systems for a period of up to 36 months from date of contract execution	Under \$250K	36	3Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Commodities	Crushed Limestone Ballast	Under \$250K	36	3Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	RFP - for Real Estate Services for five years	\$5M - \$10M	60	3Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Maintenance & Repair of Wheel Engaging Mobile Lifts at Various Bus Garages	Under \$250K	36	3Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
TIPE		* ESTIMATED / ANTICIPATED			SOURCE	
Construction Manager	South Mainline - 43rd Street Station Improvements Construction Manager	NA	NA	4Q 2024	Contract will be awarded to a prime contractor in a previously qualified pool of contractors. Subcontractor DBE goals specified on a Task/Work Order basis. Contract specific goals TBD. MID Con Tier 1	State, Federal & TIF
General Contractor	All Station Accessibility Program - O'Hare Line - Montrose Station & Canopy Replacement	Over \$10M	17	4Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	State
MID CON Work Order	Cottage Grove 42" Water Main & Roadway	NA	NA	4Q 2024	Contract will be awarded to a prime contractor in a previously qualified pool of contractors. Subcontractor DBE goals specified on a Task/Work Order basis. Contract specific goals TBD. Tier 2	Federal
Construction	RFP: Red Line Extension- 120th Yard/Shop Construction	Over \$20M	60	4Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Various
Construction Manager	All Stations Accessibility Program - O'Hare Line - Montrose Station & Canopy Replacement Construction Manager	Under \$2M	17	4Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	State
Commodities	Furnish & Deliver Plumbing Supplies	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Provide all labor, material, tools, equipment, & insurance to perform semi-annual preventative OSHA maintenance inspections & monthly frequent inspections on various cranes throughout the CTA facilities.	\$500K - \$1M	36	4Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE *	SUBCONTRACTOR	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIM	ATED / AN	TICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Work Services	Furnish all labor, material, tools, equipment & insurance to test, inspect, repair & maintain CTA's clean agent, fire prevention system at various locations.	\$500K - \$1M	36	4Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Contract for lease & maintenance of low & medium volume digital photocopier equipment, including all supplies (except paper)	\$1M - \$2M	36	4Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Off-Site storage of CTA's financial & operational records on various forms of electronic media & hardcopy for up to 36 months from date of contract execution	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Antifreeze Recycling Services	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Work Services	Calibration Services On Tools & Instruments Used To Repair & Maintain Rapid Transit Cars	Under \$250K	36	4Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Professional Services	Specialized service to furnish copies of sensitive legal & medical records as required by the CTA Law Department	\$250K - \$500K	48	1Q 2025	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
MID-CON General Contractor	Lake Street Bridge Replacement - Track Improvements	NA	NA	2Q 2025	Contract will be awarded to a prime contractor in a previously qualified pool of contractors. Subcontractor DBE goals specified on a Task/Work Order basis. Contract specific goals TBD. MID Con Tier 1	State
General Engineering Consultant Task Order	All Stations Accessibility Program - O'Hare Line - Belmont & Irving Park Stations	NA	NA	4Q 2025	Contract will be awarded to a prime contractor in a previously qualified pool of contractors. Subcontractor DBE goals specified on a Task/Work Order basis. Contract specific goals TBD. GEC Tier 1	Federal & State

Chicago Transit Authority

CITY COLLEGES OF CHICAGO

CONTRACT TYPE	DEPARTMENT	ESTIMATED VALUE *	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	ANTICIPATED AD DATE *
Service	Instructional Resources	\$200K	Grant Writers	2Q 2024
Services	MARCOM	\$100K	Mascot Logo	1Q 2024
Services	MARCOM	\$1M	Brand/Signage	2Q 2024
Commodity	Information Technology	TBD	Engineering Tools and Equipment	2Q 2024
Services	Academic & Student Affairs	\$750K	Syllabus Management Tool	3Q 2024
Services	HR/Benefits	TBD	Compensation Study	2Q 2024
Services	HR/Benefits	\$28K	Employee/student training	1Q 2024
Services	HR/Benefits	\$25K	NSN Employer-Services-Unemployment Claims	3Q 2024

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF COOK COUNTY

Contracting Opportunities

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	FUNDING SOURCE
TYPE		* EST	IMATED / ANTI	CIPATED	
Architecture & Engineering	Consultant Services for Fueling Station Replacement at Tinley Creek RM and evaluation of other sites	\$10K - \$50K	Q4 2023	12	Capital
Architecture & Engineering	Engineering Services - Inspection & Design of underground utility lines at various locations (Bemis Woods, Busse, and Poplar Wildlife). 2023 bid	\$300K	Q4 2023	12	Capital
Architecture & Engineering	Engineering Services (phase 1, 2 and 3) for Tinley Creek Trail - South Extension	\$180K	Q4 2023	12	Capital
Construction	Central Compound Solar Panel Installation	\$300K	Q4 2023	12	Capital
Architecture & Engineering	Engineering Services - Palos Trail System Infrastructure Upgrades	\$500K	Q4 2023	24	Capital
Architecture & Engineering	Engineering Services - Inspection & Design of underground utility lines at various locations (Bemis Woods, Busse, and Poplar Wildlife)	\$300K	Q4 2023	12	Capital
Architecture & Engineering	Engineering Services - Construction management of Des Plaines River Trail over Union Pacific Railroad Bridge	\$400K	Q4 2023	24	Capital
Professional Services	New OLDA management system	\$10K - \$50K	Q4 2023	36	Operating
Equipment and Supplies	Grass Cutting Tractors	\$25K- \$150K	Q4 2023	4	Capital
Equipment and Supplies	Electric Garbage Truck - Dual Split Load	\$400K	Q4 2023	2	Capital
Equipment and Supplies	Electric Mowers - 60" deck	\$300K	Q4 2023	10	Capital
Commodity	Bulk Rock Salt	\$10K - \$25K	Q4 2023	12	Operating
Professional Services	Sewage Treatment Facility Operation and Maintenance	\$25K - \$150K	Q4 2023	36	Operating
Professional Services	Lawn Sprinkler Repair Services	\$10K - \$25K	Q4 2023	12	Operating
Commodity	Sign Shop Supplies	\$10K - \$25K	Q4 2023	12	Operating
Professional Services	Districtwide Fencing Services	\$25K - \$150K	Q4 2023	36	Operating
Commodity	Plumbing Supplies	\$10K - \$25K	Q4 2023	12	Operating
Commodity	HVAC Supplies	\$10K - \$25K	Q4 2023	12	Operating
Commodity	Electrical Supplies	\$10K - \$25K	Q4 2023	12	Operating
Commodity	Hi-Vis Apparel	\$25K - \$150K	Q4 2023	36	Capital

Forest Preserve District of Cook County

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months TIMATED / ANTI	AD DATE *	FUNDING SOURCE
Commodity	Stone and Granular Materials	\$25K - \$150K	Q4 2023	60	Operating
Professional Services	Public Meetings and Engagement	\$25K - \$150K	Q4 2023	12	Operating
Professional Services	Historical research related to site names	\$80K	Q4 2023	12	Operating
Commodity	Custom Shipping Container	Under \$10K	Q4 2023	12	Operating

ILLINOIS TOLLWAY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
		* ESTIMA	TED / ANT	ICIPATED	OF FORTONTILS	SOUNCE
Construction	Ramp Pavement Repairs at DeKalb Oasis	\$1 - \$3M	5	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Systemwide Fiber Optic System Improvements	TBD	7	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Bridge Construction Touhy Ave to I-90	\$10-\$25M	4	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Drainage Improvements Atkinson Road to Half Day Road	TBD	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Grading Improvements Barrington Road, Mile Post 62.2	TBD	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	M-4 Storage Building Removal at Grand Avenue, Mile Post 8.4	<\$1M	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Bridge Rehabilitation at UPRR, Mile Post 19.5	TBD	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Systemwide Structural Wall Repairs	TBD	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Systemwide Pavement Marking Installation	TBD	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Sign Shop Improvement I-88, MP 127.7 (Naperville Road)	TBD	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	M-4 Maintenance Facility Ventilation System Improvements I-94, MP 8.4 (Grand Avenue)	TBD	TBD	4Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Sanitary Sewer Repair I-90, MP 70.3 (Arlington Heights Road)	TBD	TBD	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Bridge Rehabilitation over Cal-Sag Channel	TBD	TBD	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Bridge Repairs, I-294 & Southwest Highway (IL 7), MP 16.1	TBD	TBD	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIMA	TED / ANT	ICIPATED	OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Construction	Bridge and Wall Repairs I-88, MP 130.1 (IL53)	TBD	TBD	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	ATM system, ITS Device & Fiber Installation, North Ave. to Wolf Rd.	\$0 - \$10M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Salt Storage Facility (M-8)	TBD	TBD	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Systemwide Drainage Repairs	TBD	TBD	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Pavement Repairs, I-88, MP 44.2 (US 30) to MP 76.1 (IL 251)	TBD	TBD	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Construction	Pavement Repairs, I-88, MP 76.1 (IL251) to MP 113.6 (IL 56)	TBD	TBD	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Aluminum Extrusions	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Aerial Lift Vans	\$750K - \$1M	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Body Shop Repairs, Vehicle Painting, & Replacement Parts	\$250K - \$500K	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Bond Underwriting Services	\$6M - \$10M	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Citrix Software Maintenance & Support	\$750K - \$1M	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Drug and Alcohol Testing Services	\$500K - \$750K	36	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	EMC Equipment, Maintenance, Support, and Services	\$6M - \$10M	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	ITS Replacement Parts	\$500K - \$750K	36	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Job Order Contracting for Roadway	\$21M - \$25M	36	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Job Order Contracting Program Administrator	\$1M - \$5M	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal

CONTRACT	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE*	TERM * months	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR	FUNDING
TYPE		* ESTIMATED / ANTICIPATED			OPPORTUNITIES	SOURCE
Goods and Services	Lane Blades	\$250K - \$500K	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Nearmap Software, Maintenance, and Support	\$500K - \$750K	36	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	NetApp Hardware Services	\$1M - \$5M	TBD	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	New Holland Tractor Repair, Parts, and Services	\$100K - \$250K	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Pre-employment Screening and Testing Services	\$250K - \$500K	60	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Pre-loaded Gift Cards	\$250K - \$500K	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Professional Painting Supplies	\$100K - \$250K	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Refurbishing Services	\$500K - \$750K	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Roadway Abrasives	\$250K - \$500K	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Security Video Management System	\$1M - \$5M	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Stroke Screening Services	\$100K - \$250K	TBD	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Tolling Back Office Systems (TBOS)	\$100M+	72	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Tripwire Software Licenses Maintenance and Support	\$250K - \$500K	36	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Vendor Managed Inventory (VMI)	\$46M - \$50M	TBD	4Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal
Goods and Services	Web-Based Program Management Controls	\$6M - \$10M	48	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal

METROPOLITAN PIER AND EXPOSITION AUTHORITY

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE * * ESTIM	TERM * months IATED / AN	AD DATE*	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES
Work Services	Inspection and Maintenance Services of Scaffold and Fall Protection Systems	TBD	TBD	Q4 2023	Work Services
Construction Services	Rapid Response - General Contractors, Mechanical, Electrical	TBD	TBD	Q4 2023	Work Services
Professional Services	Inspection, Maintenance and Repair of High Voltage Equipment for McCormick Place	TBD	TBD	Q4 2023	Professional Services
Professional Services	Droperty Valuation Services		TBD	Q4 2023	Professional Services
Materials and Supplies	Guard Shack Replacement	TBD	TBD	Q4 2023	Supplies
Materials and Supplies	Carpeting (campus wide)	TBD	TBD	Q4 2023	Supplies
Professional Services	Art Services	TBD	TBD	Q4 2023	Professional Services
Work Services	Services Jet Rodding		TBD	Q4 2023	Work Services/Supplies
Work Services	McCormick Place New Elevator Phone System	TBD	TBD	Q4 2023	Work Services

METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT OF GREATER CHICAGO

Contracting Opportunities

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE *	AD DATE*	AWARD DATE*	TERM (months) *	SUBCONT. OPP.	FUNDING SOURCE
M & R	Algal Assemblage Assessments	\$ 25,000	23-Nov	24-Mar	12	N	Corporate
M & R	Sediment Toxicity Analysis	\$ 39,000	23-Nov	24-Mar	12	N	Corporate
P & MM	Paint Supplies	\$ 62,500	23-Dec	24-Mar	12	N	Corporate
P & MM	V-Belts/ Conveyor Belts	\$ 87,500	23-Oct	24-Feb	12	N	Corporate
M & O	Diving Services, Various Locations	\$ 140,000	23-Oct	24-Feb	24	N	Corporate
M & O	Plumbing Materials	\$ 192,516	23-Oct	24-Jan	36	N	Corporate
M & O	Maintain Overhead Doors	\$ 375,000	23-0ct	24-Jan	36	N	Corporate
M & O	Recondition Process Blower, Various Locations	\$ 867,832	23-0ct	24-Jan	36	N	Corporate
M & O	Rehabilitate Rotating Assemblies, Various Locations	\$ 1,172,528	23-Oct	24-Jan	36	N	Corporate
M & O	Scavenger Service	\$ 1,821,000	23-Oct	24-Feb	36	N	Corporate
ENG	Rehabilitation of Pump and Blower House, CWRP	\$ 4,000,000	23-Dec	24-Mar	18	Y	Bond
ENG	Flood Control Project for the Washington Street Area in Blue Island, CSA	\$ 5,700,000	23-Dec	24-Feb	6	Y	Storm water
ENG	Low Voltage Pump & Blower Switchgear and Aerated Grit MCC Replacement, SWRP	\$ 6,750,000	23-Oct	24-Feb	18	Y	Bond
ENG	Central Park Stormwater Detention Basin and Separate Storm Sewer Improvements in Harvey, CSA	\$ 9,657,000	23-Oct	24-Jan	17	Y	Storm water
M & O	Repairs & Alterations to Plant Facilities	\$ 12,295,400	23-Oct	24-Jan	24	N	Corporate
ENG	Chemical Phosphorus Removal, OWRP	\$ 14,000,000	23-Dec	24-Mar	26	Y	Bond

$\begin{tabular}{ll} \textbf{Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago} & 56 \end{tabular}$

Contracting Opportunities

This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION

CONTRACT TYPE	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	VALUE * * ESTIMATE	TERM * months D / ANTICIP	AD DATE * ATED	SUBCONTRACTOR OPPORTUNITIES	FUNDING SOURCE
Construction	City of Chicago - AIS	\$5M - \$10M	TBD	Q4 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Construction	Chicago Public Schools	\$10M - \$20M	TBD	Q4 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Construction	City of Chicago DOT / Chicago Park Dist. Pre-Qualification	TBD	TBD	Q1 2024	TBD	TBD
Construction	City of Chicago DOT	\$2M - \$3M	TBD	Q4 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Construction	Chicago Public Library	\$250K - \$500K	TBD	Q4 2023	Professional Consulting Services	TBD
Professional Services	Architectural Services - LIQ	TBD	TBD	Ongoing	TBD	TBD
Professional Services	Engineering Services - LIQ	TBD	TBD	Ongoing	TBD	TBD

ASSIST AGENCY DIRECTORY

51st Street Business Association *	AeroStar Avion Institute
220 E. 51st Street	18270 Anthony Avenue
Chicago, IL 60615	Country Club Hills, IL 60478
773-285-3401	708-646-4300
773-285-3407	www.avioninstitute.org
	aai@avioninstitute.org/tholmes@aerostarcorp.com
the51ststreetbusinessassociation@yahoo.com	Maintains list of certified firms: No
www.51stStreetChicago.com	
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Provides training for businesses: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes	
African American Contractors Association – AACA *	Angel of God Resource Center, Inc. *
P.O. Box #19670	14527 S. Halsted
Chicago, IL 60619	Riverdale, IL 60827
312-915-5960	708-392-9323
aacanatlassoc@gmail.com	708-880-0121
www.aacanatl.org	info.aogrc@gmaiil.com
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	www.angelofgodresourcecenter.org
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Frovides training for businesses. Tes	Provides training for businesses: Yes
	Provides training for businesses. Yes
Association of Asian Construction Enterprises (AACE) *	Austin African American Business Networking Assoc.
712 W. Root Street	5820 W. Chicago Ave.
Chicago, IL 60609	Chicago, IL 60651
312-595-2010	773-626-4497
admin@aacechicago.com	info@aaabna.org
www.aacechicago.com	https://www.aaabna.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: No	Provides training for businesses: Yes
Better Business Bureau of Chicago/Northern Illinois	Black Contractors Owners and Executives *
12 Wacker Drive	7811 S. Stony Island Ave.
Chicago, IL 60610	Chicago, IL 60649
312 832-0500	773-346-5658
tjohnson@chicago.bbb.org	773-346-5659
www.bbb.org/chicago	admin@bcoechicago.org
Maintains list of certified firms: No	www.bcoechicago.org
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: No
	Provides training for businesses: No
Black Contractors United *	Chatham Business Association Small Business Dev.*
12000 S. Marshfield Ave.	800 F. 78th Street
Calumet Park, IL 60827	Chicago, IL 60619
708-389-5730	773-994-5006
708-389-5735	773-994-5006
www.blackcontractorsunited.com	admin@cbaworks.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	www.cbaworks.org
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
	Provides training for businesses: Yes
	The state of the s

Business Leadership Council * 150 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 2400 Chicago, II. 60601 Chicago, II. 60601 Chicago, II. 60606 Chicago, II. 60606 Chicago, II. 60606 Chicago, II. 60606 312-755-5655 312-755-58890 Fax info@Ablacohicago.com Blochicago.com			
Chicago, IL, 60601 Office: 312-628-7844 Info@BLCchicago.com alavelle@blcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Chicagoland Associated General Contractors* One Oakbrook Terrace, Suite 210 Oakbrook Terrace Chicago, Ill. 106063 312-936-94 Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Chicagoland Associated General Contractors* One Oakbrook Terrace, Suite 210 Oakbrook Terrace Chicago, Ill. 106068 312-942-1444 Info@chicagolandago.org Www.chicagolandago.org Www.chicagol		Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council Inc. *	
Office 312-628-7844 info@BLChicago.com alavelle@blcchicago.com alavelle@blcchicago.com alavelle@blcchicago.com blcchicago.com bl	150 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 2400	216 West Jackson Blvd Suite 600	
Office 312-628-7844 info@BLChicago.com alavelle@blcchicago.com alavelle@blcchicago.com alavelle@blcchicago.com blcchicago.com bl	Chicago, IL 60601	Chicago, IL 60606	
Info@BLCchicago.com			
Info@chicago.com Info@chicag			
blechicago.com			
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Chicagoland Associated General Contractors* One Oakbrook Terrace, Suite 210 Oakbrook Terrace Chicago, Illinois 60181 773-444-0465 Info@chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.construction for businesses: Yes Chicago IL 60653 773-285-5800 Chicago, IL 60653 773-285-5800 Chicago, IL 60614 S12-979-989-3903 Chicago, IL 60612 S12-989-3903 Chicago, IL 60616 S12-971-9594 Haintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL 60616 S12-971-9594 Hainesville, IL 60030 S173-960-1239 Iharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Wwww.conschamber.org www.conschamber.org www.conschamber.org www.conschamber.org www.conschamber.org www.conschamber.org www.conschamber.org www.conschamber.org www.conschamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60611 S12-973-356-4661 dennismdchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Www.doforself.org Www.doforself.org Www.conschamber.org www.doforself.org Www.conschamber.org www.doforself.org Www.conschamber.org www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes			
Provides training for businesses: Yes Chicagoland Associated General Contractors* One Oakbrook Terrace, Suite 210 Oakbrook Terrace Chicago, Ilinois 60181 773-444-0455 1773-444-0455 1816-96-96-98-98-98-98 Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Chicago Urban League * 4510 S. Michigan Ave. Chicago, IL 60653 773-285-5800 kevans@chiul.ord; canderson@chiul.ord Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares 2532 W Warren Chicago, IL 60612 312-987-3903 Info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/. Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60609 312-960-1239 harris@chaec.org/. Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9984 Fax cmaves@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60611 312-971-9594 312-960-1229 Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60611 312-977-356-4661 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60616 312-977-356-4661 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60616 312-977-356-4661 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60616 312-977-356-4661 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60616 312-977-356-4661 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60616 312-977-356-4661 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60616 312-977-356-4661 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 606161 312-977-356-4661 4210 W. Irving Park Road,			
Chicago lillinois 60181 773-444-0465 info@chicagolandago.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares 2532 W Waren Chicago, Ill. 60613 312-942-944 Contractor Advisors Business Development, Info@contractoradvisors. Usine 2532 W Waren Chicago, Ill. 60663 Construction Cares 2532 W Waren Chicago, Ill. 60663 212-989-3903 Chicago Chicago, Ill. 60663 Chicago, Ill. 60663 Construction Cares 2532 W Waren Chicago, Ill. 60613 212-989-3903 Chicago, Ill. 60613 212-989-3903 Chicago, Ill. 60614 312-971-9534 All			
One Dakbrook Terrace, Suite 210 Oakbrook Terrace Chicago, Illinois 60181 773-444-0465 info@chicagolandagc.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Chicago Urban League * Chicago, IL 60653 773-285-5800 kevans@chiul.org canderson@chiul.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares Chicago, IL 60651 212-989-9903 Construction Cares Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-9903 Chicago, IL 60651 312-989-9903 Chicago, IL 60650 312-960-1239 Introj./www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60619 312-971-9594 Casmopolitan Chamber of Commerce Holls of the Commerce	Provides training for businesses: Yes	Provides training for businesses: Yes	
Chicago, Illinois 60181 773-444-0465 773-444-0465 312-942-1444 info@chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.cwit.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses Pes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares 2532 W Warren Chicago, IL. 606612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.construction.care.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL. 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforsell.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Chicagoland Associated General Contractors*	Chicago Women in Trades (CWIT)	
312-942-1444 schmid@cwit2.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.cwit.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Inc./Construction Development, Inc./Construction Development, Inc./Construction Development Institute * 6127 S. University Avenue, Suite 1149 Chicago, IL. 60637-5894 Info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL. 60612 312-989-3903 Info@communities4construction.com Info/@communities4construction.com Info/@communiti	One Oakbrook Terrace, Suite 210 Oakbrook Terrace	2444 W. 16 th Street	
Info@chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses: Yes Chicago Urban League * Contractor Advisors Business Development, Inc./Construction Development Institute * (512	Chicago, Illinois 60181	Chicago, IL 60608	
Info@chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org www.chicagolandagc.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses: Yes Chicago Urban League * Contractor Advisors Business Development, Inc./Construction Development Institute * (512	773-444-0465	312-942-1444	
www.chicagolandago.org www.chicagolandago.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Chicago Urban League * Contractor Advisors Business Development, Inc./Construction Development Institute * 4510 S. Michigan Ave. 6127 S. University Avenue, Suite 1149 Chicago, IL. 60653 6127 S. University Avenue, Suite 1149 Chicago, IL. 60637-5894 Chicago, IL. 60637-5894 Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Joint Mexers and Joint Mexers		eschmid@cwit2 org	
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Chicago Urban League * 4510 S. Michigan Ave. Chicago, IL. 60653 773-285-5800 Maintains list of certified firms Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Contractor Advisors Business Development, Inc./Construction Development Institute * 6127 S. University Avenue, Suite 1149 Chicago, IL. 60637-5894 info@contractoradvisors us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares 2532 W Warren Chicago, IL. 60612 312-989-3903 info@conmunities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084 - Fax maves@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL. 60661 dennismdechicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL. 60661 312-960-1239 indinatins list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL. 60661 312-960-1239 indinatins list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL. 60661 312-960-1239 indinatins list of certified firms: Yes			
Provides training for businesses: Yes Chicago Urban League * 4510 S. Michigan Ave. Chicago, IL 60653 773-285-5800 kevans@chiul.org.ganderson@chiul.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Development Institute * 6127 S. University Avenue, Suite 1149 Chicago, IL 60637-5984 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares 2532 W Warren Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-984 Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org www.cosm			
Chicago Urban League * 4510 S. Michigan Ave. Chicago, IL. 60653 773-285-5800 Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares 2532 W Warren Chicago, IL. 60612 312-989-3903 Info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares 2532 W Warren Chicago, IL. 60612 312-989-3903 Info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-994 Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org www.cosmoc			
ASTIO S. Michigan Ave. Chicago, IL 60653 T373:285-5800 Chicago, IL 60637-5894 Evans@chiul.org; ganderson@chiul.org Info@contractoradvisors.us Info@	Provides training for businesses: Yes	Provides training for businesses. Yes	
Chicago, IL. 60653 773-285-5800 Chicago, IL. 60637-5894 Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares S2532 W Warren Chicago, IL. 60612 312-989-3903 Info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Commopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312-951-9594 312-341-9594 312-341-9594 312-341-9594 312-341-9594 312-341-9594 312-341-9594 312-361-355-361 312-360-1122 Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL. 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No 6127 S. University Avenue, Suite 1149 Chicago, IL. 60637-5894 Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes 6120 Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL. 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides tra			
Chicago, IL. 60653 773-285-5800 Chicago, IL. 60637-5894 Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 Interview Construction Com http://www.construction.com jharris@chaec.org www.cosec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 iohn@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	4510 S. Michigan Ave.	Inc./Construction Development Institute *	
T73-285-5800 Revans@chiul.org ganderson@chiul.org Info@contractoradvisors.us Info@contractoradv	Chicago, IL 60653	6127 S. University Avenue, Suite 1149	
Revans@chiul.org; ganderson@chiul.org Info@contractoradvisors.us Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)*			
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares 2532 W Warren Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioneare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 iharis@cbaec.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084-Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes			
Provides training for businesses: Yes Construction Cares 2532 W Warren Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructionare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60666 312-960-1239 iharris@cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes			
Construction Cares 2532 W Warren Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL 60616 312-97-9594 312 341-9084-Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org Www.cosmochamber.org Www.cosmochamber.org Www.cosmochamber.org Waintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 iohn@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Info@fvcchicago.com www.woforcself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Pederation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 Info@fvcchicago.com www.woforchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes			
Construction Cares 2532 W Warren Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312-960-1239 Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312-971-9594 312-341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org Www.cosmochamber.org Waintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Provides training for businesses. Yes		
Companies (Formally NOME)*		Provides training for businesses: Yes	
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312-971-9594 312-971-9594 312-341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 iohn@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650			
312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312-971-9594 312-341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org Mww.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Mintains list of certified firms: Yes Info@fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com Mww.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	2532 W Warren	Companies (Formally NOME)*	
312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312-971-9594 312-341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org Mww.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Mintains list of certified firms: Yes Info@fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com Mww.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Chicago, IL 60612	1 South Wacker, Suite 2650	
info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.fwcchicago.com www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes			
http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 iohn@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No iharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes			
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Mintains list of certified firms: Yes More Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes			
Provides training for businesses: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes			
Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Maintaine list of certified firms: Ves		
Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes		www.cbaec.org/	
1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax Cmayes@cosmochamber.org Www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes		www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax Cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes		www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	
Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax Cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	
312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax	Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business	
312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network	
cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Maintains list of certified firms: Yes provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive	
www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030	
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890	
Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net	
Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org	
8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	
Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 312-360-1122 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	
773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. *	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors *	
dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com info@fwcchicago.com www.doforself.org www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave.,	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road,	
dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com info@fwcchicago.com www.doforself.org www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave.,	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road,	
www.doforself.org www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641	
Maintains list of certified firms: No Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122	
	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com	
1 Tovides training for businesses. No	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.fwcchicago.com	
	Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.org www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No	www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Federation of Women Contractors * 4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 312-360-1122 info@fwcchicago.com www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	

Far South Community Development Corporation 837 W. 115 th Street Chicago, IL 60643 773 831-7107 773 625 - 0778 crystal@farsouthcdc.org; lacy@farsouthcdc.org www.farsouthcdc.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Greater Southwest Development Corporation 2601 W. 63rd Street Chicago, IL 60629 773-362-3321 773-471-8206 j.moreno@greatersouthwest.org a.soto@greatersouthwest.org www.greatersouthwest.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
Fresh Start Home Community Development Corp. 5168 S. Michigan Avenue, 4N Chicago, IL 60615 773-632-0811 855-270-4175 FreshStartHomeCDC@gmail.com www.FreshStartHomeCDC.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	HIRE360 2301 S Lake Shore Drive, Lakeside Center Chicago, IL 60616 312 575-2500 info@HIRE360Chicago.com www.HIRE360Chicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA) * 650 W. Lake St., Unit 415 Chicago, IL 60661 312-575-0389 312-575-0389 info@haciaworks.org www.haciaworks.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce * 222 Merchandise Mart Plaza, Suite 1212 c/o 1871 Chicago, IL 60654 312-425-9500 info@ihccbusiness.net www.ihccbusiness.net Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
Illinois State Black Chamber of Commerce * 411 Hamilton Blvd., Suite 1404 Peoria, Illinois 61602 309-740-4430 309-672-1379 finance@ILBCC.org www.ilbcc.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	JLM Business Development Center* 2622 W. Jackson Boulevard Chicago, IL 60612 773-826-3064 773-359-4021 Fax lady930@prodigy.net www.jlmcenter.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
Lester and Rosalie Anixter Center 1945 W. Wilson Suite 3000 Chicago, IL 60625 773-973-7900 773-274-3523 DDonohueChase@anixter.org www.anixter.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses: Yes	LGBT Chamber of Commerce of Illinois * 661 W. Lake Street Chicago, IL 60657 773-303-0167 chamber@lgbtcc.com www.lgbtcc.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

Native American Chamber of Commerce of Illinois 1415 W 22nd Street, Tower Floor		
·		
Chicago, IL 60523		
630-926-1700		
info@nacc-il.org		
www.nacc-il.org		
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes		
Provides training for businesses: Yes		
Rainbow/PUSH Coalition *		
930 E. 50th Street		
Chicago, IL 60615		
773-255-9067		
773-256-2768		
jmitchell@rainbowpush.org		
www.rainbowpush.org		
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes		
Provides training for businesses: Yes		
RTW Veteran Center *		
7415 E. End, Suite 120		
Chicago, IL 60649		
800-974-2808		
866-873-2494 Fax		
rtwvetcenter@yahoo.com		
www.rtwvetcenter.org		
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes		
Provides training for businesses: Yes		
Sustainable Options for Urban Living, Inc. (SOUL)		
11603 S. Throop Street		
Chicago, IL 60643		
773-250-1770 Ext 702		
773 250-1770		
Cyndi@soul-program.com		
www.soul-program.com		
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes		
Provides training for businesses: Yes		
Turn 2 Growth		
15475 S. Park		
South Holland, IL 60473		
708-913-4700		
info@turn2growth.org		
www.turn2growth.org		
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes		
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes		

US Minority Contractors Association, Inc. *

1250 S. Grove Ave. Suite 200 Barrington, IL 60010 847-852-5010 847-382-1787

larry.bullock@usminoritycontractors.org admin@usminoritycontractors.org www.USMinorityContractors.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

Women's Business Development Center *

8 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 400 Chicago, IL 60603 312-853-3477x220 312-853-0145 edimenco@wbdc.org

www.wbdc.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

Women Construction Owners & Executives (WCOE) *

Chicago Caucus 308 Circle Avenue Forest Park, IL 60130 708-366-1250 708-366-5418

mkm@mkmservices.com

www.wcoeusa.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

City of Chicago Assist Agency Directory

G

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE FORUM



Collectively, our regional governments procure a wealth of goods and services annually. By making our processes more streamlined, standardized, equitable, and transparent, we are not only creating an environment in which businesses of all sizes can flourish but will be better stewards of taxpayer dollars.

The City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services (DPS) initiated a series of meetings with the City's sister agencies and invited County, State and Federal government as well as the Affirmative Action Advisory Board and non-profit assist agencies representing the vendor community.

These meetings have grown into the Government Procurement Compliance (GPC) Forum, a strategic planning effort, which entails the formation a number of working subcommittees tasked with researching and reviewing best practices and recommending solutions to shared challenges.

GPC FORUM MISSION

Drive bold, cross-agency improvements to make our region the benchmark for procurement, certification, and compliance processes that are streamlined, standardized, equitable and transparent.

One of the objectives of the GPC for its participating agencies was to roll-out this unified quarterly buying plan across the City, its sister agencies, as well as the County and State, so that vendors can better plan for bidding on government business.

The GPC Forum includes:

- More than 30 participants
- More than 40 government entities & non-profit assist agencies representing local small minority and womenowned businesses.
- 3 working subcommittees
 - o Legal Issues/Payments
 - o Transparency, Outreach & Capacity Building for Vendors
 - o Certification, Compliance & Good Faith Efforts
- Subcommittees are made up of a mix of government institutions and assist agencies to foster an environment of collaboration and inclusion.

Participating Government and Procurement Institutions

- City of Chicago
- Chicago Board of Elections
- Chicago Housing Authority
- Chicago Park District
- Chicago Public Schools
- Chicago Transit Authority
- City Colleges of Chicago
- Cook County Forest Preserves
- Cook County Procurement & Compliance
- Illinois State Treasurer
- Illinois Tollway
- Metra
- Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority
- Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
- Public Building Commission
- Small Business Administration
- State of Illinois
- U.S. Small Business Administration
- University of Illinois

Participating Assist Agencies

- Black Contractors United
- Chatham Business Association
- Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council
- Chicago Urban League
- Chicago Women in Trades
- Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp.
- Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce
- Council of Black Architecture Engineering Companies
- Do For Self Community Development
- Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network
- Far South Community Development Corporation
- Federation of Women Contractors
- Greater Southwest Development Corporation
- Hispanic American Construction Industry Association
- HIRE360
- Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
- Illinois Black Chamber of Commerce Corporation
- LGBT Chamber of Commerce of Illinois
- Rainbow PUSH
- RTW Veteran Center
- The Monroe Foundation
- U.S. Minority Contractors Association
- Women Construction Owners and Executives
- Women's Business Development Center

